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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR THE SAN ANTONIO POLICE DEPARTMENT FACILITY 
 (RFCSP# TCI-01222020MG) 

 
AMENDMENT #1 
February 17, 2020 

 
 

 
 

1. Question:  Is the prime respondent and all of its consultants required to submit Form 3 Discretionary 
Contracts Disclosure Form and Instructions? 

Response:  Yes. 

2. Question:  Are there any fuel storage tanks in the proposed location? 

Response:  Per Phase I and Phase II of the Environmental Site Assessment, there is no evidence of 
underground storage tanks.  

3. Question:  Can you give us the physical addresses of the adjacent properties? 

Response:  738 E. Locust/acreage .1377 and 742 E. Locust/acreage .2066 
 

4. Question:  Will this project require LEED Commissioning? 

Response:  No. 

5. Question:  Will Phase II of the solicitation require concept design or bridging documents? 

Response:  No.   

6. Question:  What is the email for SBEDA? 

Response:  www.SBEDADocs@sanantonio.gov 

7. Question:  Which SBEDA form should be submitted with my bid? 

Response:  The amended Form 5, Subcontractor/Supplier Utilization Commitment Form (uploaded to 
civcastusa.com must be submitted with the bid or respondents will be deemed non-responsive. Once 
awarded, the Prime shall provide the subcontractors/ subconsultants/ suppliers to be utilized on this 
contract to the City. Additionally, the awarded respondent may submit a Post Award Subcontracting 
Waiver Request to if the subcontracting goal(s) are not being met. Note that submittal of the previous 
form Subcontractor/Supplier Utilization Plan by a respondent committing to the subcontracting goal(s) 
may be accepted as responsive 

I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATION TO RFCSP 

http://www.SBEDADocs@sanantonio.gov/
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8. Question:  Where are bids to be submitted? 

Response:  Proposals are to be uploaded to civcastusa.com 

 

1. Remove Form 5 Supplier Utilization Plan and replace with City of San Antonio Subcontractor/Supplier 
Utilization Commitment Form. 

2. Upload Design Build General Conditions 

3. Upload Insurance Requirements 

4. Remove Exhibit B – SBEDA Solicitation Language and replace with updated Exhibit B – SBEDA 
Solicitation Language 

 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFCSP are changed. 

II.  CLARIFICATION TO RFCSP 

END OF AMENDMENT 1 
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